
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, 

please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City Council will be 

held by remote participation. 

For Spanish translation of this meeting, please use the Zoom link 

provided below and select the interpretation button, or visit the 

RevereTV YouTube channel. 

Join Meeting Using Link Below: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81402187657 

Meeting ID: 814 0218 7657 

Or Telephone:  +1 312-626-6799 

Calendar 

Monday, January 11, 2021, 6:00 PM 

 
 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2. 21-001 Election of City Council President for Calendar Year 2021. 

3. 21-002 Election of City Council Vice-President for Calendar Year 2021. 

4.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of December 14, 2020 

Veto Message 

5. 20-373 Veto message RE:  Petition of Squire Road Realty, LLC to amend the Zoning 

Map  of the City of Revere as follows:  Section 1. Title 17 of the revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere and the Zoning Map provided by Section 

17.12.020 of said Title, is hereby amended to change zoning district designation 

of property known and numbered as Lot A at 398 Squire Road, Revere, MA 

(MBP 29-437J-14) from the Residential B (RB) district to the General Buisness 

(GB) district. 

Communications 

6. 21-003 Comm from the Mayor relative to the appointment of McCourt Construction 

Company as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

Motions 

7. 21-004 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor instruct the Parks and 

Recreation Department to not turn on the lights at the fields at St. Mary's in the 

evenings from November 30th through March 1st unless there is a baseball or 

softball game or some sort of City-sanctioned event.  These lights are often on 

some evenings when the fields are unused, and are therefore electricity is being 

wasted. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81402187657


City Council – Regular Meeting January 11, 2021 

  

8. 21-005 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Merit honoring Speaker of the House Robert A. DeLeo for his many 

years of dedicated public service to the residents of Revere and the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

9. 21-006 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to direct 

the appropriate department to replenish the rock surface at the Paws & Play Dog 

Park. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, December 14, 2020 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Absent  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Absent  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of December 7, 2020 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 20-410 That the City Council award local business owners Paul and RoseAnne 

Musto a Certificate of Appreciation on the occasion of their retirement.  

For sixty-five years, the Musto family has owned and operated China 

Roma, a staple on Broadway and in our community, and has employed 

many Revere residents over the last nearly seven decades. 

Councillor Serino offered a Certificate of Appreciation to Paul & RoseAnne Musto of China 

Roma on the occasion of their retirement.   

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Hearings 

 4 20-384 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Relative to the Establishment 

of a Public Art Commission. 

4

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 14, 2020 

  

Proponents 

Elle Baker, Project Planner 

 

Opponents 

none 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 5 20-400 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Establishing Wage Theft 

Prevention Regulation. 

Proponents 

none 

 

Opponents 

none 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

 6 20-414 Bradstreet, LLC c/o Paul Buonfiglio, 20 Wing Road, Lynnfield, MA 

01940 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to alter an 

existing non-conforming 4 unit structure by increasing the number of units 

to 6 and by reducing the number of bedrooms on Lot 11 at 83 Bradstreet 

Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY THE 

APPLICANT SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS AND CONDITIONS OF SITE PLAN 

REVIEW AND THE ZONING SUB-COMMITTEE? 

 

1. The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Site Plan Review Committee prior 

to the issuance of a building permit.  

 

2. The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Department and all units 

shall be brought up to fire safety and suppression codes.  

 

3. A construction plan review must be conducted by the Building Dept. and all units 

shall be brought into compliance with state building and health codes.  

 

4. This project is subject to participation in the Community Improvement Trust Fund 

(CIT) and 3% of the construction cost of all construction which is above and beyond 

what is allowed as of right shall be contributed to the CIT fund. 50% of the CIT fees 

shall be deposited into the fund prior to the issuance of a building permit and 50% 

shall be deposited prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit. For the purposes of 

this project, the CIT fund contribution shall be based on 3% of the construction cost 

of the additional two units.  

4

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 14, 2020 

  

 

5. Each unit shall be eligible for 1 resident parking sticker and 1 visitor pass.  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, Keefe 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

 7 20-390 Communication from the Mayor relative to appointment of Farah Sheikh 

to the Cultural Council. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF FARAH SHAIK 

TO THE CULTURAL COUNCIL? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, Keefe 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

Communications 

 8 20-415 Communication from the Mayor relative to filing for the Parkland 

Acquisitions and Renovations for Communities Program for Ambrose 

Park 

A RESOLUTION TO FILE AND ACCEPT GRANTS WITH AND FROM THE 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND 

ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PARKLAND ACQUISITIONS AND 

RENOVATIONS FOR COMMUNITIES GRANT PROGRAM FOR CONSTRUCTION AND 

IMPROVEMENTS TO AMBROSE PARK 

 

WHEREAS: Ambrose Park is a community- wide asset and improvements to this park is a 

priority as evidenced in the most recent Open Space and Recreation Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS: Ambrose Park is dedicated to park and recreation purposes under M.G.L. c.45, 

Section 3; and 

 

WHEREAS: The renovation of the play structures, walkways, seating, fencing, preservation of 

shade tree canopy and landscaping at Ambrose will greatly enhance recreational pursuits at this 

facility; and 

 

WHEREAS: The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs is offering 

reimbursable grants to cities and towns to support the preservation and restoration of urban parks 

through the Parkland Acquisitions and Renovations for Communities (PARC) grant program; 

and 

 

WHEREAS: The Ambrose Park renovation project is estimated to cost a total of $415,000 which 

4

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 14, 2020 

  

will be reimbursed to the City with $273,900 in PARC grant funds and 141,100 in CDBG funds.  

The amount of $415,000 must be appropriated in full and paid prior to receiving the PARC Grant 

reimbursement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT THAT: 

 

1. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized to file and accept grants from the Executive 

Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs; and 

2. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized to take such other actions as are necessary to 

carry out the terms, purposes, and conditions of this grant to be administered by the City 

of Revere including appropriation of the necessary funding; and 

3. This resolution shall take effect upon passage. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, Keefe 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

Motions 

 9 20-416 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request 

the Director of Veterans Affairs and the Sign Department to install a 

memorial pole for John Corrado.  John served in the United States Army 

during WWII.  He was the recipient of several commendations:  Europe-

Africa-Middle Eastern Campaign Medal, American Theater Campaign 

Medal, Good Conduct Medal, and the Army of Occupation Medal - 

Germany. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 6:45 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

4

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lO
rd

er
20

-3
73

.Z
o

n
in

g
M

ap
A

m
en

d
m

en
t3

98
S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

V
E

T
O

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



December 22, 2020 

CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

The Honorable City Council 
Revere City Hall 
Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Dear Council Members: 

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section 
13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby 
request that McCourt Construction Company Inc., 60 K Street, South Boston, MA 02127, be 
appointed a Licensed Drain Layer. 

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, 
unless sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council. 

McCourt Construction has been advised that they will be contacted directly by the Appointment 
SubCommittee with a date and time to appear before them concerning this appointment. 

Regards, 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-81 l l • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

6.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
o

u
rt

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

21
-0

03
 :

 M
cC

o
u

rt
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)


	Agenda Packet
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. 21-001 : Election of City Council President for 2021
	3. 21-002 : Election of City Council Vice-President for 2021
	4. Minutes of Dec 14, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Dec 14, 2020 6:00 PM


	Veto Message
	5. 20-373 : Zoning Map Amendment 398 Squire Rd
	a. CouncilOrder20-373.ZoningMapAmendment398SquireRoadVETO


	Communications
	6. 21-003 : McCourt Construction Drain Layer
	a. McCourt Construction 2020


	Motions
	7. 21-004 : Shut Lights Off at St. Mary's Field
	8. 21-005 : Certificate of Merit - Speaker of the House Robert A. DeLeo
	9. 21-006 : Dog Park Maintenance - Rock Surface


	Appendix
	4 · Minutes of Dec 14, 2020 6:00 PM
	5.a · CouncilOrder20-373.ZoningMapAmendment398SquireRoadVETO
	6.a · McCourt Construction 2020


